CDI Response to RFO # CDI-MSA 2009-01 Questions Part 2

August 17, 2009

1. Are estimates of document volumes available?  
Some estimates are provided in the Bidder’s library under http://www.insurance.ca.gov/paperless/upload/BusinessProcesses.xls

2. Do the interfaces to existing systems (pg6 of sow) have to be priced, or only require the capability? If priced, is there additional detail in order to determine the complexity of the interfaces. 

The contractor should cost out the effort to perform the analysis only.   The analysis will allow the CDI to assess and determine which interfaces would be implemented based on schedule and/or budget considerations.  Those selected for implementation in phase two will be based on the services estimates provided.  CDI expects that responders will time-box this level of effort to reduce financial risk.  The CDI will work collaboratively with the selected contractor to implement interfaces based on the schedule and budget.
3. It appears that the link shown on page 17 of the SOW (http://documents.dgs.ca.goc/pd/poliproce/BidDeclaration8-05,pdf) is not working.  Can you provide an alternate location for the Contractor Declaration?

The Contractor Declaration can be located at:

http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/pd/delegations/GSPD105.pdf#search=bidder%20certification&view=FitH&pagemode=none
4. Is there an approximate number of processes to be analyzed and implemented in Phase 2?  

The estimated number of processes to be analyzed are provided in the Bidder’s library under http://www.insurance.ca.gov/paperless/upload/BusinessProcesses.xls.  The estimated number to be implemented will be dependent on the results of the analysis.
5. We have confusion in regards to pricing and scope for Phase 1 and 2, without Phase 3 influence.  There is much in Phase 1 and 2 that relates to how the system is going to be used in Phase 3.  The RFO states this is given for informational purposes only, but there are many areas where the build (and therefore the pricing) is dependent on the Phase 3 build. We would like CDI to further define the scope of Phase 1 and 2.  

The CDI is seeking an enterprise solution that includes an infrastructure that will accommodate the document management, eform, workflow, data transfer, and scanning processes that will result from all three phases.  The services to be performed to support the scope of Phase 3 are to be procured at a later time, however, the contracting vehicle for phase 3 is not yet finalized.  Phase 2 has one particular task, analysis of existing processes of which the workflows are to be implemented in phase 3 (upon determination of the appropriate contracting vehicle).  It is expected that responding contractors submit an appropriate amount of services to complete the phase 2 analysis task (processes to be analyzed are listed in the contractors library).  The CDI intends to use the results of this phase 2 analysis to prioritize and select processes for implementation in phase 3 based on budget considerations and schedule.  It is unknown the quantity of processes to be included in the PWP for phase 3 at this time; however the CDI will use time-boxing methods, with the contractor, to reflect schedule and/or budget constraints.
6. Please specify if CDI has a specific Cost sheet template for providing all the cost components associated with Phase 1 and 2.

The cost worksheets are provided in the RFO, Attachment B.  However, the CDI will be issuing a revised cost worksheet (resulting from submitted questions) in an email to all contractors who have submitted a letter of intent.  
7. RFO, page 9
The RFO states that under Phase 2, the Contractor will conduct a business process analysis, system and integration analysis, to validate the CDI’s business processes and requirements for storage of in-house generated documents, departmental forms, reports, processes, and incoming paper mail.  This will result in a recommended priority and strategy for converting high-value business processes to electronic-based processing to support improved process efficiencies, and recordkeeping.  Is there a minimum number of processes that necessarily need to be automated in Phase 2?  Also let us know what is number of business processes which needs to be ???  
There is not a minimum number of processes to be automated in Phase 2.  The CDI intends to use the results of the Phase 2 analysis to prioritize and select processes for implementation.  There is not a minimum number of processes to be automated in Phase 2.  

The CDI will need further clarification on the last sentence of the question.

8. Please provide breakdown for the following:

· Document Management Users = 1,300 users
· Workflow Users = 1,300 users
· Records Management Users = unclear on the definition
· eForm Users = 1,300 users
9. The link in the bidder’s library titled "Network Standard" displays has a broken link.

· Can CDI provide access to the graphic identified in the first sentence of the document as "the WAN architecture for CDI is shown in" - the link is shown as "Error! Reference not found."

The link should have referenced the graphic showing CDI’s WAN architecture which is located in the bidder’s library under “CDI MPLS Diagram”.
10. Background/Basis for the question:

Bidders Library document link: "Backup and Retention Schedule" states "for all other data, retention schedule is 90 days".

Attachment A:  Item A.2.f: States:  "The proposed solution will allow a user to identify the appropriate retention period in the document's profile or to use the default retention period based on document type."

Attachment A: Item A.2.f:  "The software will provide"... "Retention and archiving features"

· Other than 90 days, does CDI have any other requirements for document retention?

Yes, based on legal or program requirements.

· Does CDI intend to adhere to the North American (retention) Records Management standard of DOD 5015.2?

The CDI is not required to comply with DOD 5012.2 however, as a guideline, this standard offers some value-added benefits based on the best practices defined in the standard.  CDI naturally expects contractors to have in-depth experience implementing complex document management solutions and offer advise related to DOD, or other, best practices based on that experience.
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